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Kay Flynn W I A

To: Paula Isler; David Brown

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: Docket No. 060466-TI - T1193 - Arrow Communications, Inc. d/b/a ACI

Will do.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2006 10:32 AM

To: David Brown; Kay Flynn

Cc: Ray Kennedy

Subject: Docket No. 060466-TI - TI193 - Arrow Communications, Inc. d/b/a ACI

Good morning.

Kay, please remove this company from Docket No. 060466-TTI.

David, please correct RAF System. It shows that payment was postmarked 03/17/06. However, the envelope
(and Raquel's note on the RAF return) shows payment was postmarked on 03/11/06, which means the

company postmarked payment on the last day it could to avoid the $500 fine.

Thanks to you both. Let me know if you have any questions.
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